

TIMCO ENGINEERING INC.

849 NW State Road 45

Newberry, Florida 32669

<http://www.timcoengr.com>

888.472.2424 F 352.472.2030 email: tei@timcoengr.com

20 February 2002

FCC

SUBJECT: RADIOSHACK CORPORATION FCC ID: AAO4303537R MODEL:

To Whom It May Concern:

On the second page second paragraph of the test report incorrectly stated the radiated emission were only scanned to 4GHz when in fact they were scanned to the 10 harmonic.

In reviewing this application we have discovered the following problem/s;

Sincerely,

Sid Sanders